VICTORIA SATTERFIELD, BSN, RN

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

窗 (864)-320-6842

🔀 <u>sater.victoria@gmail.com</u>

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Clemson University December 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS Basic Life Support

PALS Pediatric Advanced Life Support

ACLS Advanced Cardiac Life Support

ENPC Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a bachelor's prepared Registered nurse with clinical experience in a fast-paced, high acuity setting as well as other clinical areas. I graduated from Clemson University in 2019. I am passionate about serving my community to the best of my abilities, and continuing my nursing career with lifetime learning and growth.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse

Riverside Plastic Surgery/ Plastic Surgery Associates | Greenville, SC | October 2021-present

- Perform thorough pre-operative assessments of surgical patients
- Provide clinical advice to patients and caregivers
- Circulate in operating room during surgical procedures
- Injection of neurotoxins and dermal fillers

Registered Nurse | Telephone Triage

Parkside Pediatrics | Greenville, SC | October 2021-present

- Perform telephone assessments of patients
- Provide care advice based upon patient status during assessment
- Refer patients to appropriate care facility as needed
- Communicate efficiently with doctors and other members of healthcare team

Registered Nurse | Children's Emergency Center

Prisma Health Upstate, Greenville, SC | February 2020-October 2021

- Provide direct patient care in fast-paced, trauma facility and emergency department for high acuity patients in medical and psychological emergencies
- Utilize critical thinking skills when assessing rapidly changing patient conditions
- Communicate quickly and effectively with physicians and other members of the healthcare team
- Complete appropriate triaging of patients upon arrival to Emergency Department

TNCC Trauma Nursing Core Course	 Infusion Nurse Revived Aesthetics IV Lounge, Greenville, SC June 2020-present Provide high quality customer service to each and every client Obtain peripheral IV access on clients prior to selected infusions Monitor vital signs and client status throughout visit in the lounge Provide a calm and enjoyable environment to allow clients to feel their best and enjoy their experience Administered intramuscular lipotropic injections and Vitamin B-12 injections
	 Patient Care Technician Internal Resource Pool Prisma Health Upstate, Greenville, SC August 2019- February 2020 Assist patients with performing activities of daily living such as bathing, eating, and toileting. Obtain vital signs per unit protocol on 10-12 patients at a time Communicate critical findings with primary RN Float between units as a member of the internal resource pool Adapt to new protocols, schedules, and patient population with each daily assignment